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4 to memo.dated 4/2/68, from J.R.Totter, Director,

DBM, to the Chai an and Commissioners, subject “Activities Concerning the

1 ~=_, _ , ..--...Re=ofix-E*&ives to the Bikini Atoll”)
& -.,

-.

The Honorable Stewart L. Udall
Secretary of Interior,.,
Uashinstoa, D. C. 20240

Dear Stew:

.,, In accordance with your letter of December 7, 1966, and my reply of,,
Dscember 20, 1966, the Atomic Energy Ccxrmission in collaboration with

,, the Trust Territories sent a team to the Bikini Atoll to make rieasure-

rmnts of the external radiation dose rate and to collect sartples of
soil and biota, the anslysis of which would permit an estimate of the
hazard of internal dose.

rilesurvey was conducted in April-liay 1967. Analysis of the radiation

neasurer.ents and of the collected samples is now conplete aridreports
02 t’heresults have been prepared. Under the gllidance of hr. John R.

totter, Dii-ector of the Division of Biolosy and Ikdicine, a r.eetin-gis
to be held in May 1968, at which the menbers of the survey tam, to-
gether wit~l ~ group of ~Fer~ consultants, wil!. review the results and

develop a recorx,endation to the AEC with regard to tilefeasibility,
Peon a rzdiation standpoint, of the return of the natives to the 3i?sini
Acol 1.

h’hen the recori.endation of the above grou? has been received by the
Commission, I will be in tGuch with you again.

— Cordially,
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Dr. Lough
Chairman
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